

## **ACTION ITEM UPDATE FOR IVOA EXEC MEETING TM72: Sep 2017**

Prepared JE (20Sep17)

### **Exec Meeting Actions**

---

#### ***New:***

**Action71-1:** CC/DB – collaborate with the TCG on possible Education session in Santiago

**Action 71-2:** CC – Coordinate an IAU session with an IVOA focus

**Action 71-3:** Exec – Major Data Centers look into cost sharing IAU booth

**Action 71-4:** Exec – TCG asking the Exec to identify a future lead for STC requirements.

**Action 71-5:** MG – Discuss member access to meeting room(s) during the ADASS and IVOA meeting.

#### ***Old:***

**ACTION 69-2:** Media Group/PF/MA/FG – Review/update IVOA Top Web page for content (exec member input) and addition of new media attributes (e.g., twitter, FB) by media group. – **OPEN**

**ACTION69S-2:** MA – Review cost of a IAU booth. Explore the possibility of Asterics support. – **WORKING**

**ACTION 65-2:** PF/MA – Review Guidelines of the IVOA. Report findings/recommendations for update to Exec. **WORKING**

**ACTION70-2:** BB – Organize email list of relevant people/groups for mailing/notification of IVOA News such as the IVOA Newsletter – **OPEN**

**ACTION70-3:** Media group – Take first steps to organize what needs to be done with regard to WebPages – **WORKING**

**ACTION70-4:** Media Group/CSP – Coordinate and report to the Exec with a proposal to address the IVOA Web Portal. – **OPEN**